

GISESYA RANGGAWARI

JOURNALIST

PROFILE

I'm 28 years old, recently work at Valid News as Politics Journalist. But, actually i have interest in vastly diverse topics like Music, Pop Culture, Art and Sports. I also always looking for better my knowledge and taste in all of that.

EDUCATION

Universitas Pancasila

Ilmu Komunikasi, 2012 Majoring Media Journalism

SKILLS

Hard News Article Soft News Article (Feature) Content Writer EYD/SEO

CONTACT

Email: ranggawari@gmail.com Website: ranggawari.wordpress.com Portfolio: ranggawari.journoportfolio.com

EXPERIENCE

Reporter - Validnews.id (2019-present)

Politics and Governance

Freelance Writer - Ministry of Agriculture (2020-2021)

Press Release Writer at Ditjen PKH

Reporter - Warta Kota (2018-2019)

Sports and News

Video Journalist - Detik.com (2017-2018)

Lifestyle and Pop Culture

Lembaga Pers Dr Soetomo

Short Course at LPDS 2017